
From: Aponte Hernandez, Ghislaine M
To: adam.watts@impa.com
Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal Power Agency -

Anderson Station
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:18:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

 
 
 
 
Dear Adam B. Watts,
 
 
I am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana
Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station, I would like to extend to you my contact
information so that we may have continued communication until your new permit is issued. 
Please keep this information at hand.  It is common for questions to arise, and oftentimes,
further clarification is needed during the permit review process.    
 
IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/or
when a final permit has been issued.  As part of the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide
information on how to access the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website.  If
Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station would prefer to receive paper copies of
the entire draft and/or final permit, please let me know prior to the end of the applicant review
period.  If you prefer to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper
copy of the draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the source contact.  If you do not
request to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will only mail a paper copy of
the original signed final permit signature page to the source contact.  
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important
information regarding your permit.  For your convenience, my section chief (Ghassan Shalabi)
may be contacted at 317-232-4093 or GHernand@idem.IN.gov.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.  I look forward to working with you.
 
 
 

  Ghislaine Aponte Hernandez
Environmental Manager
OAQ Permits Branch
 

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
 

317-232-4093 • ghernand@idem.IN.gov 
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From: Adam Watts
To: Aponte Hernandez, Ghislaine M
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal Power Agency -

Anderson Station
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:53:28 AM
Attachments: image002.png
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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Ghislaine,
     Yes.  That information is accurate.  Thank you.
 

Adam Watts​​​​

Compliance and Safety Manager
Indiana Municipal Power Agency
A: 11610 N. College Ave., Carmel, IN 46032
P: 317‑428‑6710 | E: adam.watts@impa.com | W: www.impa.com

From: Aponte Hernandez, Ghislaine M <GHernand@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:23 AM
To: Adam Watts <adam.watts@impa.com>
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana
Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station

 
Good morning,
 
Can you confirm if the following information is accurate?
 
Operated By:  Indiana Municipal Power Agency             
Designated Representative: Jack F. Alvey
 
 
Thank you.
 
 
From: Aponte Hernandez, Ghislaine M 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:18 PM
To: adam.watts@impa.com
Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal
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Power Agency - Anderson Station

 
 
 
 
 
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
To: Adam Watts
Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal Power Agency -

Anderson Station
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 2:29:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png
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Greetings,
 
 
 
I will be temporarily out of the office. For any permits related concerns please contact
Section Chief, Ghassan Shalabi, GShalabi@idem.IN.gov.  A new permit writer will contact
you soon to assist you with the issuance of the permit.
 
 
 
Thank you!
 
 
From: Adam Watts <adam.watts@impa.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:53 AM
To: Aponte Hernandez, Ghislaine M <GHernand@idem.IN.gov>
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

mailto:adam.watts@impa.com
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
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From: Mohamed, Hind I
To: adam.watts@impa.com
Subject: Applicant Review for Acid Rain /Renewal No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson

Station
Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:58:00 AM
Attachments: 47740bill.xlsx
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Importance: High

 
Dear Adam B. Watts:
Attached is the draft Acid Rain /Renewal and supporting documents for review.  As a courtesy, this draft is
being provided to you for an opportunity to review and provide comments prior to posting the public notice on
IDEM's website.  This supplemental step of providing you the draft permit does not take away your legal right
to provide comments during the thirty (30) day comment period.
 
The time clock for Acid Rain /Renewal No.: 095-47740-00051 will be stopped during your review until you
either provide comments or indicate that you do not have any comments.  Due to permit accountability and
IDEM's intention to public notice the permit in a timely manner, you are being allotted two (2) weeks from
today to provide comments in writing, email is sufficient. If you have any conflicts or special circumstances
that would impede your review process during the time allotted, please notify me directly at the email
address or phone number listed below as soon as possible.  If you have not responded on or before June 25,
2024, IDEM will assume that you have no comments pertaining to this draft and all files will be forwarded for
public notice.
 
During this review period, I will be available to address your concerns, answer any questions that you may
have, or make necessary revisions to this draft.
 
Please send a reply email to me immediately confirming that you have received this draft version of the
permit for review and that you are able to access these files in their current format.
 
Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-7, the fee for this permitting action is expected to be $0.00, which is based on the
following:
 

$0.00 Acid Rain /Renewal
 
Please note: This is not a bill.  This represents the anticipated fee and is subject to change if additional review
is required or the permit level changes for some reason (e.g. an additional NESHAP review is required).  You
will receive a final bill from the OAQ Permits Administration and Support Section.
 
Sincerely,
 
 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Hind Mohamed
Environmental manager|Office of Air Quality

mailto:HMohamed@idem.IN.gov
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		BILLING WORKSHEET																						hide		hide

		TV Permits 

		For Applications Received On and After October 1, 2019



						Permit #:  		AR 095-47740-00051

						Permit Reviewer:  		Ghislaine Aponte

						Application Received Date:  		17-Apr-24



		Instructions:  Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary) and check the appropriate box or fill in the number of reviews.  The total fee will be calculated at the bottom and transferred to the billing amount on the first page.  Permit Reviewers will change the bottom worksheet tab color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out.  PASS staff will fill out the green-highlighted cells (as necessary).









		TV Fees

						$793		TV MSM (45)																0

						$5,556		TV NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$9,525		TV NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

						$5,556		TV SSM (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$9,525		TV SSM (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

		Note:  See "Transition scenarios - permits and fees" document located in SharePoint for more information on handling transition permits and associated fees.





		NSPS / NESHAP / 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT / 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT Review

		Number of 		Total

		Reviews		Fee		Fee		See "NSPS-NESHAP-BACT Billing Info" worksheet tab for instructions

						$793		for each review for an applicable NSPS																0

						$793		for each review for an applicable NESHAP																0

						$952		times each 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT and each 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT																0

		For each best available control technology (BACT) analysis for VOC under 326 IAC 8-1-6 and for each maximum achievable control technology (MACT) under 326 IAC 2-4.1. [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(5)]





		Other Fees

						$793		Interim – Any type																0

						$793		Public Hearing																0



		PSD BACT or LAER Review

						$4,762		2 to 5 Review Analyses																0

						$9,525		6 to 10 Review Analyses																0

						$15,875		11 or more Review Analyses																0

		Fees for BACT under 326 IAC 2-2-3 or LAER under 326 IAC 2-3-3 are per pollutant and per emissions unit or group of identical emissions units for which a control technology analysis is required.  [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(2)]



		Air Quality Impact Study Review

		Number of 		Total		Fee

		Pollutants		Fee

						$9,525		per pollutant if OAQ does the analysis																0

						$5,556		if applicant does the analysis (not dependent on number of pollutants)																0



		Plantwide Applicability Limitation (PAL)

		PAL

		Pollutants		Total		Instructions: enter total allowable tons under all PALs in the permit - 

		(tons/year)		Fee		fee, including max fee, will calculate automatically.

						PAL: separate fee per PAL pollutant.  $63 per ton of allowable emissions																		0		63

						Maximum Combined fee for all PAL pollutants not to exceed $63,500



				$0		Total Applicable Fee														pg. 2				0





		OAQ Permits Branch Invoice Worksheet



		Instructions:  Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary).  Permit Reviewers will change the bottom worksheet tab color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out.  PASS staff will fill out the green-highlighted cells (as necessary). 







		Source Name: 		Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station											TEMPO AI: 		12127



		Permit #: 		AR 095-47740-00051



		CST #: 



				Credit for permit fees: $										Credit Received Date: 







		Note:  IDEM’s accounting office requires that fee bills or refunds, be sent to the accounts Department at the billing address listed on application.  If a courtesy copy is needed, please indicate at the bottom of this page.







		Permit Reviewer please indicate applicable fees on page #2.  Total will carry over to this page.



		Total Due:														$  		$0



		Total Credit:														$  		$0



		Total Permitting Fees Applicable:														$  		$0





		Total Refund Due:														$  

		Reason for Refund:















		Adjustments to Applicable Fees:														$  

		Explanation of adjustments:













		A courtesy copy of the billing has been requested by the applicant, please send to:



		Name/Title:  



		Address:   





		Permit Reviewer:				Ghislaine Aponte										Date:  		6/7/24







FESOP

		BILLING WORKSHEET																						hide		hide

		FESOP Permits

		For Applications Received On and After October 1, 2019



						Permit #:  

						Permit Reviewer:  

						Application Received Date:  



		Instructions:  Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary) and check the appropriate box or fill in the number of reviews.  The total fee will be calculated at the bottom and transferred to the billing amount on the first page.  Permit Reviewers will change the bottom worksheet tab color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out.  PASS staff will fill out the green-highlighted cells (as necessary).









		FESOP Fees

						$793		FESOP Min Permit Revision (45)																0

						$793		FESOP Renewal / Min NSR (120)*																0

						$5,556		FESOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)*																0

						$5,556		FESOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$9,525		FESOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

						$5,556		FESOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$9,525		FESOP SPR (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

						$793		FESOP w/NSR (120)*																0

						$5,556		FESOP w/NSR (120)*																0

		FESOP Transition Fees

						$1,587		FESOP Transition from TV																0

		* Bill $793 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at MPR levels.  Bill $5,556 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at SPR levels.



		Note:  See "Transition scenarios - permits and fees" document located  in SharePoint for more information on handling transition permits and associated fees.





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

						$793		Public Hearing



		PSD BACT or LAER Review																						0

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

		Pollutants		Fee		Fee

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







		Source Name: 												TEMPO AI: 



		Permit #: 		0



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





		Permit Reviewer:														Date:  







SSOA

		BILLING WORKSHEET																						hide		hide

		SSOA Permits 

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









		SSOA Fees

						$5,556		SSOA New Source Review (120):  1 to 4 different types of SSOAs in the same application																0

						$793		SSOA - 1 to 4 different types of SSOAs in the same application																0

						$158		SSOA Relocation																0

		Note:  See "Transition scenarios - permits and fees" document located in SharePoint for more information on handling transition permits and associated fees.





		NSPS/NESHAP Review

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

						$952		times each 326 IAC 8-1-6 (BACT)																0

		For each control technology analysis for BACT for VOC under 326 IAC 8-1-6 and for maximum achievable control technology (MACT) under 326 IAC 2-4.1. [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(5)]





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







MSOP Reg Exempt

		BILLING WORKSHEET																						hide		hide

		MSOP, Registration, Exemptions

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





		MSOP Fees

						$100		MSOP																0

						$600		MSOP w/NSR (120)*																0

						$3,500		MSOP w/NSR (120)*																0

						$600		MSOP Min Permit Revision (45)																0

						$100		MSOP Renewal																0

						$600		MSOP Renewal / Minor NSR (120)*																0

						$3,500		MSOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)*																0

						$3,500		MSOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$6,000		MSOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

						$3,500		MSOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)																0

						$6,000		MSOP SPR (Major PSD/EO) (270)																0

						$100		MSOP Relocation																0

		* Bill $600 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at MPR levels.  Bill $3500 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at SPR levels.





		Registration Fees

				$600		$600		Registration – (New Source subject to 326 IAC 2-5.1-2)   																600

						$100		Registration Relocation																0

						$600		Registration Revision and Re-Registration – (Existing Sources subject to 326 IAC 2-5.5)																0

		Exemption Fees

						$100		Exemption																0



		NSPS / NESHAP / 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT / 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT Review

		Number of 		Total

		Reviews		Fee		Fee		See "NSPS-NESHAP-BACT Billing Info" worksheet tab for instructions

		1		$500		$500		for each review for an applicable NSPS																500

		1		$500		$500		for each review for an applicable NESHAP																500

						$600		times each 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT and each 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT																0

		For each best available control technology (BACT) analysis for VOC under 326 IAC 8-1-6 and for each maximum achievable control technology (MACT) under 326 IAC 2-4.1. [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(5)]





		Other Fees

						$500		Interim – Any type																0

						$500		Public Hearing																0



				$1,600		Total Applicable Fee														pg. 2				1600





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



		Total Due:														$  		$1,600



		Total Credit:														$  		$0



		Total Permitting Fees Applicable:														$  		$1,600





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







Folder Routing Slip

		All Permit Levels



																												(to be completed by PASS Distribution)

																												(timeclock days / allowable days)

		Permit Status: 																																Timeclock Days:



														 



																		 								 



		Company Name



		Complete Permit #																																		Master AI #



		Permit Writer																																		PR Section

												Type																				Subtype (if applicable)

		Permit Level										(select permit level)																				          

		Public Hearing: 												 (For permits with a public hearing, check the box with an "X" and add 
   45 days to the permit accountability/allowable timeframe.)



		Date

		sumbitted								Submitted by								Routed to								Comments





































































Enforcement Referral Slip

		Enforcement Referral



		Company Name



		Complete Permit #																		Master AI # 



		Section



		Permit Writer



		Date

		sumbitted				Submitted by						Routed to						Comments



































Affidavit-Validation Slip

		AFFIDAVIT



		Company Name



		Complete Permit # of issued permit

		Master AI #

		Date Affidavit Received

		Date Affidavit to PR Section



						PR1		Josiah Balogun

						PR2		Ghassan Shalabi

						PR3		Brian Williams

						PR4		Madhurima Moulik

						PR5		Iryn Calilung

						PR6		Heath Hartley

		VALIDATION



		Date

		sumbitted				Submitted by						Routed to						Comments



























Public Meeting-Hearing request

		Public Meeting/Hearing Request



		Company Name						ABC Company



		Complete Permit #						001-12345-00005												Master AI # 		12345



		Section						PR5



		Permit Writer



		Permit Type/Subtype

		(example: MSOP Renewal; Title V SSM, FESOP AA, etc)





		PASS Distribution: Write in TIMECLOCK DAYS (X / X)



		Date

		sumbitted				Submitted by						Routed to						Comments





























PW Instructions

				Permit Writer Instructions

				Download the spreadsheet to your docset or computer.  

				The majority of the cells are locked and password protected.  You can only enter data in the yellow highlighted cells, drop down menus, and activate checks within the check boxes.



				You can tab through all the yellow cells, drop down menus, and check boxes on the Billing/Invoice Worksheets or Folder Routing Slip and complete applicable cells/check boxes.



				Billing/Invoice Worksheets Specific Instructions

						To activate a check box next to an applicable permit level or type of review, just left click within the box or to the right of the box.  Then, the cell to the right (column B) will populate with the applicable fee. 

						  - Once a check box has been activated, the description of the fee will automatically convert to bold/italic font.

						Use of some yellow cells require you to enter a value (i.e. number of NSPS, NESHAPs, BACT reviews, number of Air Quality Impact Study Review pollutant analyses, Plantwide Applicability Limitation (PAL) pollutant emissions)

						  - When you enter a value greater then zero (0), the cell to the right (column B) will update and reflect the total fee based on the value entered in the cell and the cost of each review/analysis/ton of emission.  

						  - Once a value has been entered in the cell, the description of the fee will automatically convert to bold/italic font.



						The Total Fee will be automatically calculated and shown at the bottom of column B on the Billing Worksheet page and on the Invoice Worksheet page.



						Print a copy of your completed Billing/Invoice Worksheet for your folder.



						PASS will fill out the remainder of Invoice Worksheet as they prep the invoice.





				Special notes for permit writers:

				  - Please do not attempt to adjust the margins or the print layout in any manner.  The form is formatted to fit on a single page front and back.  

				  - Please do not right click on check boxes to activate a check, because you could accidently delete the check box.  You only need to left click within the box or to the right of the box to activate a check for that box.

				  - Please do not use or edit the Developer Instructions worksheet (with the red tab), as it contains notes for future developer(s).

				  - Please do not use or edit the SHEET 1 worksheet or the Buckslip Developer Tab (with the red tab), as it contains some of the logic used for the other worksheets.





Developer Instructions

				Developer Instructions

				Each worksheet is protected.  To unprotect a worksheet, use the following password:  abc123

				Cells that do not contain checkboxes or that do not need a value entered are locked.

				SHEET 1:  Column C cells are referenced by the worksheet check boxes that toggle between FALSE when the box isn't checked and TRUE when the box is checked.

				Billing Worksheet Hidden Columns L and M

						Column L is mostly just a double check that the total fee is being calculated correctly.  

						Column M is used in the logic statement for calculating the fees for Plantwide Applicability Limitations on the TV and FESOP worksheets.

				Billing Worksheet Check Boxes (Column A)

						To review the check box formatting/settings, do the following:

								- Right click on a check box

								- Chose "Format Control..," option from drop down menu

								- Click on the "Control" tab

								- The "Cell Link' Field contains a link to a cell on the SHEET 1 worksheet.  This cell will toggle between FALSE when the box isn't checked and TRUE when the box is checked.

				Billing Worksheet Column B (will output the applicable fee, if Column A contains an activated check box)

						Column B contains a logic statement as follows:

								- the logic statement looks at the SHEET 1 Column C cell to see if the cell associated with the check box is TRUE (box checked) or FALSE (box not checked).

								- A value of TRUE in a SHEET 1 indicates the box was checked and the applicable fee applies.

								- If TRUE, then the value in the Billing Worksheet Column C cell is inserted into the Billing Worksheet Column B cell.

								- If FALSE, then nothing happens.

				Billing Worksheet Column B (for Column A cells that require a value to be entered for the number of NSPS, NESHAPs, BACT reviews, number of Air Quality Impact Study Review pollutant analyses)

						Column B contains a logic statement that multiplies the value entered in Billing Worksheet Column A (the # of reviews/analyses) by the value in Billing Worksheet Column C.

				Billing Worksheet Column B (for Column A cells that require a value to be entered for the Plantwide Applicability Limitation (PAL) pollutant emissions in tons/year) - TV and FESOP worksheets

						Column B contains a logic statement that uses Column M for calculating the PAL fees.

				Billing Worksheet Column D

						The Column D fee decriptions are conditionally formatted.  If the box is checked or a value is entered in Column A, the description font will change to bold/italic.





Do_NOT_Delete_Bill_Info

				This worksheet is for Developer use only.  Not for permit writer use.

						TV

						FALSE		TV MSM (45)

						FALSE		TV NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		TV NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FALSE		TV SSM (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		TV SSM (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FESOP

						FALSE		FESOP Min Permit Revision (45)

						FALSE		FESOP Renewal / Min NSR (120)

						FALSE		FESOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)

						FALSE		FESOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		FESOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FALSE		FESOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		FESOP SPR (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FALSE		FESOP w/NSR (120)*

						FALSE		FESOP w/NSR (120)*

						FALSE		FESOP Transition from TV





						FALSE		SSOA New Source Review (120):  1 to 4 different types of SSOAs in the same application

						FALSE		SSOA - 1 to 4 different types of SSOAs in the same application

						FALSE		SSOA Relocation





						FALSE		Interim – Any type

						FALSE		Public Hearing



						PSD BACT or LAER Review

						FALSE		2 to 5 Review Analyses

						FALSE		6 to 10 Review Analyses

						FALSE		11 or more Review Analyses



						Air Quality Impact Study Review

						FALSE		if applicant does the analysis (not dependent on number of pollutants)









						MSOP

						FALSE		MSOP

						FALSE		MSOP w/NSR (120)*

						FALSE		MSOP w/NSR (120)*

						FALSE		MSOP Min Permit Revision (45)

						FALSE		MSOP Renewal

						FALSE		MSOP Renewal / Minor NSR (120)*

						FALSE		MSOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)*

						FALSE		MSOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		MSOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FALSE		MSOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

						FALSE		MSOP SPR (Major PSD/EO) (270)

						FALSE		MSOP Relocation

						TRUE		Registration – (New Source subject to 326 IAC 2-5.1-2)   

						FALSE		Registration Relocation

						FALSE		Registration Revision and Re-Registration – (Existing Sources subject to 326 IAC 2-5.5)

						FALSE		Exemption

						FALSE		Interim – Any type

						FALSE		Public Hearing





Do_NOT_Delete_Buckslip_Info

				This worksheet is for Developer use only.  Not for permit writer use.



				Permit Status Drop Down Table

								  Public Notice

								  Proposed

								  Final

				Section Drop Down Table

								1

								2

								3

								4

								5

								6

				Permit Level Type Drop Down Table				(select permit level)

								Title V

								Title V (Administrative Permit)

								FESOP

								FESOP (Administrative Permit)

								MSOP

								SSOA

								Registration

								Exemption

								PBR

								Review Request

								Acid Rain

				Permit Sub type Type Drop Down Table

						Dynamic List of Subtypes (changes based on Permit Level type selected)

						Number of Subtype Options = 		1		<---This formula counts all Permit Subtypes that are not "-")

						Using the Forumlas > Name Manager button, the below list is named "PermitSubtype" only for the number of subtypes counted above.  Using the Data > Data Validation tool, the routing slip permit subtype uses the "PermitSubType" range.







						1		          

						2		-

						3		-

						4		-

						5		-

						6		-

						7		-

						8		-

						9		-

						10		-

						11		-

						12		-

						13		-

						14		-





						Lookup Value		(select permit level)		(Selected on the Routing Slip)

				These permit types must be exactly the same as the list above -----> 		Permit Type		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14

						(select permit level)		          		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						Title V		New Source Construction (120)		New Source Construction (270)		MSM (45)		SSM (120)		SSM (270)		AA		MPM		SPM		Renewal		Interim MSM		Interim SSM		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation

						Title V (Administrative Permit)		MSM (45)		SSM (120)		SSM (270)		AA		MPM		SPM		Renewal		Interim MSM		Interim SSM		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-		-

						FESOP		New Source Construction (120)		FESOP with NSR (120)		FESOP (no NSR)		AA		MPR (45)		SPR (120)		Renewal		Renewal with NSR (120)		Interim MPR		Interim SPR		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-

						FESOP (Administrative Permit)		FESOP with NSR (120)		FESOP (no NSR)		AA		MPR (45)		SPR (120)		Renewal		Renewal with NSR (120)		Interim MPR		Interim SPR		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-		-

						MSOP		New Source Construction (120)		MSOP with NSR (120)		MSOP (no NSR)		AA		MPR (45)		SPR (120)		Renewal		Renewal with NSR (120)		Interim MPR		Interim SPR		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-

						SSOA		SSOA with NSR (120)		SSOA (no NSR)		AA		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						Registration		Registration (60)		AA		Registration Revision		Reregistration		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						Exemption		          		Relocation		Revocation		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						PBR		          		Enforcement Referral		Relocation		Revocation		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						Review Request		          		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

						Acid Rain		          		AA		Modification		Renewal		Enforcement Referral		Revocation		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-



								Green highlighted cells above are for a "blank" sub type option (includes 10 spaces instead of nothing).  Do not include a dash in these cells.
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Anderson, Indiana		AR AR 095-47740-00051

Permit Reviewer: Ghislaine Aponte







TITLE IV (ACID RAIN) PERMIT RENEWAL

OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY



Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station	

6035 Park Rd 

Anderson, IN  46011	



ORIS: 7336





The owners and operators (hereinafter collectively known as the Permittee) of the above source are issued this permit under the provisions of 326 Indiana Administrative Code (IAC) 21 [326 IAC 21] with conditions listed on the attached pages.





		Operation Permit No.: AR 095-47740-00051

Master Agency Interest ID.:  12127



		Issued by:







[bookmark: Text61]Ghassan Shalabi, Section Chief  

Permits Branch

Office of Air Quality

		

Issuance Date:	





Expiration Date:	










Title IV Operating Conditions



		Title IV Source Description:



(a)	Two (2) 38.7 MW natural gas-fired simple cycle gas turbines, identified as T1 and T2, constructed in 1990, using Fuel Oil No. 2 as the back-up fuel, controlled by a water injection system, each with a maximum heat input capacity of 431 MMBtu/hr while combusting natural gas and a maximum heat input capacity of 425 MMBtu/hr while combusting No. 2 fuel oil (at ISO conditions), and exhausting to stacks 3 and 4, respectively.



[Under 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart GG, these units are affected facilities]



(b)	One (1) 84 MW natural gas-fired simple cycle gas turbine, identified as T3, constructed in 2002, using Fuel Oil No. 2 as the back-up fuel, with a maximum heat input capacity of 858 MMBtu/hr while combusting natural gas and a maximum heat input capacity of 850 MMBtu/hr while combusting Fuel Oil No. 2 (at ISO conditions), and exhausting to stack 7. This unit is a lean premix combustion turbine.



[Under 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart GG, this unit is an affected facility]



(The information contained in this box is descriptive information and does not constitute enforceable conditions.)







1.	Statutory and Regulatory Authorities

In accordance with IC 13-17-3-4 and IC 13-17-3-11, as well as Titles IV and V of the Clean Air Act, the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ) issues this permit pursuant to 326 IAC 2 and 326 IAC 21 (incorporates by reference 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 72 through 78).

2.	Standard Permit Requirements [326 IAC 21]

(a)	The designated representative has submitted a complete acid rain permit application in accordance with 40 CFR 72.30.

(b)	The Permittee shall operate ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 in compliance with this permit.

3.	Monitoring Requirements [326 IAC 21]

(a)	The Permittee and, to the extent applicable, the designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall comply with the monitoring requirements as provided in 40 CFR 75.

(b)	The emissions measurements recorded and reported in accordance with 40 CFR 75 shall be used to determine compliance by ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 with the acid rain emissions limitations and emissions reduction requirements for sulfur dioxide under the Acid Rain Program.

(c)	The requirements of 40 CFR 75 shall not affect the responsibility of the Permittee to monitor emissions of other pollutants or other emissions characteristics at ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 under other applicable requirements of the Clean Air Act and other provisions of the operating permit for the source.

4.	Sulfur Dioxide Requirements [326 IAC 21]

(a)	The Permittee shall:

(1) 	Hold allowances, as of the allowance transfer deadline (as defined in 40 CFR 72.2), in the compliance subaccount of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, after deductions under 40 CFR 73.34(c), not less than the total annual emissions of sulfur dioxide for the previous calendar year from ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3; and,

(2) 	Comply with the applicable acid rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide.

(b)	Each ton of sulfur dioxide emitted in excess of the acid rain emissions limitations for sulfur dioxide shall constitute a separate violation of the Clean Air Act.

(c)	ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall be subject to the requirements under paragraph 4(a) of the sulfur dioxide requirements as follows:

(1) 	Starting January 1, 2000, an affected unit under 40 CFR 72.6(a)(2); or, 

(2) 	Starting on the latter of January 1, 2000, or the deadline for monitor certification under 40 CFR 75, an affected unit under 40 CFR 72.6(a)(3).



(d)	Allowances shall be held in, deducted from, or transferred among Allowance Tracking System accounts in accordance with the Acid Rain Program.

(e)	An allowance shall not be deducted in order to comply with the requirements under paragraph 4(a) of the sulfur dioxide requirements prior to the calendar year for which the allowance was allocated.

(f)	ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 were not allocated allowances by United States Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) under 40 CFR 73.10.  However, ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 must still comply with the requirement to hold allowances to account for sulfur dioxide emissions under paragraph 4(a) and 326 IAC 21.

(g)	An allowance allocated by the U.S. EPA under the Acid Rain Program is a limited authorization to emit sulfur dioxide in accordance with the Acid Rain Program.  No provision of the Acid Rain Program, the acid rain permit application, the acid rain permit, the acid rain portion of an operating permit, or the written exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 and 72.8 and 326 IAC 21, and no provision of law shall be construed to limit the authority of the United States to terminate or limit such authorization.  

(h)	An allowance allocated by U.S. EPA under the Acid Rain Program does not constitute a property right.

(i)	No permit revision may be required for increases in emissions that are authorized by allowances acquired pursuant to the Acid Rain Program, provided that the increases do not require a permit revision under any other applicable requirement.  [326 IAC 2-7-5(4)(A)]

(j)	No limit shall be placed on the number of allowances held by the Permittee.  The Permittee may not, however, use allowances as a defense to noncompliance with any applicable requirement other than the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.  [326 IAC 2-7-5(4)(B)]

5.	Nitrogen Oxides Requirements [326 IAC 21]

[bookmark: Text80][bookmark: _Hlk168648614][bookmark: Text86](a)	Pursuant to 40 CFR 76, Acid Rain Nitrogen Oxides Emission Reduction Program, the natural gas fired simple cycle ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 are not subject to the nitrogen oxide limitations set out in 40 CFR 76.

[bookmark: Text91](b)	Pursuant to 40 CFR 76, Acid Rain Nitrogen Oxides Emission Reduction Program, the oil  fired ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 are not subject to the nitrogen oxide limitations set out in 40 CFR 76.

6.	Excess Emissions Requirements [40 CFR 77] [326 IAC 21]

(a)	If ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 has excess emissions of sulfur dioxide in any calendar year, the designated representative shall submit a proposed offset plan to U.S. EPA and IDEM, OAQ as required under 40 CFR 77 and 326 IAC 21. 

(b)	The designated representative shall submit required information to:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Compliance Branch, Office of Air Quality

100 North Senate Avenue

MC 61-53 IGCN 1003

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

	and

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Clean Air Markets Division

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Mail Code (6204N)

Washington, DC 20460

(c)	If ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 has excess emissions, as defined in 40 CFR 72.2, in any calendar year, the Permittee shall:

(1)	Pay to U.S. EPA without demand the penalty required, and pay to U.S. EPA upon demand the interest on that penalty, as required by 40 CFR 77 and 326 IAC 21; and,

(2)	Comply with the terms of an approved sulfur dioxide offset plan, as required by 40 CFR 77 and 326 IAC 21.

7.	Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements [326 IAC 21]

(a)	Unless otherwise provided, the Permittee shall keep on site each of the following documents for a period of 5 years, as required by 40 CFR 72.9(f), from the date the document is created.  This period may be extended for cause, at any time prior to the end of the 5 years, in writing by U.S. EPA or IDEM, OAQ:

(1)	The certificate of representation for the designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 and all documents that demonstrate the truth of the statements in the certificate of representation, in accordance with 40 CFR 72.24; provided that the certificate and documents shall be retained on site at the source beyond such 5 year period until such documents are superseded because of the submission of a new certificate of representation changing the designated representative;

(2)	All emissions monitoring information collected in accordance with 40 CFR 75 shall be retained on site for 3 years;

(3)	Copies of all reports, compliance certifications, and other submissions and all records made or required under the Acid Rain Program; and,

(4)	Copies of all documents used to complete an acid rain permit application and any other submission under the Acid Rain Program or to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.

(b)	The designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall submit the reports and compliance certifications required under the Acid Rain Program, including those under 40 CFR 72.90 subpart I, 40 CFR 75, and 326 IAC 21.  The required information is to be submitted to the appropriate authority(ies) as specified in 40 CFR 72.90 subpart I and 40 CFR 75.

8.	Submissions [326 IAC 21]

(a)	The designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall submit a certificate of representation, and any superseding certificate of representation, to U.S. EPA and IDEM, OAQ in accordance with 40 CFR 72 and 326 IAC 21.

(b)	The designated representative shall submit required information to:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Permit Administration Section, Office of Air Quality

100 North Senate Avenue

MC 61-53 IGCN 1003

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

	and

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Clean Air Markets Division
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Mail Code (6204N)
Washington, DC 20460



(c)	Each such submission under the Acid Rain Program shall be submitted, signed and certified by the designated representative for all sources on behalf of which the submission is made.  

(d)	In each submission under the Acid Rain Program, the designated representative shall certify, by his or her signature, the following statements which shall be included verbatim in the submission:

(1)	 “I am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the affected source or affected units for which the submission is made.”; and,

(2)	“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this document and all its attachments.  Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the information, I certify that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the possibility of fine or imprisonment.”

(e)	The designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall notify the Permittee:

(1)	By the date of submission, of any Acid Rain Program submissions by the designated representative;

(2)	Within 10 business days of receipt of any written determination by U.S. EPA or IDEM, OAQ; and,

(3)	Provided that the submission or determination covers ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3.

(f)	The designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall provide the Permittee a copy of any submission or determination under paragraph (e) of this section, unless the Permittee expressly waives the right to receive a copy. 

9.	Severability [326 IAC 21]

Invalidation of the acid rain portion of an operating permit does not affect the continuing validity of the rest of the operating permit, nor shall invalidation of any other portion of the operating permit affect the continuing validity of the acid rain portion of the permit.  [40 CFR 72.72(b), 326 IAC 21, and 326 IAC 2-7-5(5)]

10.	Liability [326 IAC 21]

(a)	Any person who knowingly violates any requirement or prohibition of the Acid Rain Program, an acid rain permit, an acid rain portion of an operation permit, or a written exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 or 72.8, including any requirement for the payment of any penalty owed to the United States, shall be subject to enforcement by U.S. EPA pursuant to Section 113(c) of the Clean Air Act and shall be subject to enforcement by IDEM pursuant to 326 IAC 21 and IC 13-30-3.

(b)	Any person who knowingly makes a false, material statement in any record, submission, or report under the Acid Rain Program shall be subject to criminal enforcement pursuant to Section 113(c) of the Clean Air Act, 18 U.S.C. 1001 and IDEM pursuant to 326 IAC 21 and IC 13-30-6-2.

(c)	No permit revision shall excuse any violation of the requirements of the Acid Rain Program that occurs prior to the date that the revision takes effect.

(d)	ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3 shall meet the requirements of the Acid Rain Program.

(e)	Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, including a provision applicable to the designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, shall also apply to the Permittee.

(f)	Any provision of the Acid Rain Program that applies to ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, including a provision applicable to the designated representative, shall also apply to the Permittee.  Except as provided under 40 CFR 72.44 (Phase II repowering extension plans) and 40 CFR 76.11 (NOx averaging plans), and except with regard to the requirements applicable to units with a common stack under 40 CFR 75, including 40 CFR 75.16, 75.17, and 75.18, the Permittee and the designated representative of one affected unit, shall not be liable for any violation by any other affected unit of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative and that is located at a source of which they are not owners or operators or the designated representative.

(g)	Each violation of a provision of 40 CFR parts 72, 73, 75, 76, 77, and 78 by ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, or by the Permittee or designated representative, shall be a separate violation of the Clean Air Act.

11.	Effect on Other Authorities [326 IAC 21]

No provision of the Acid Rain Program, an acid rain permit application, an acid rain permit, an acid rain portion of an operation permit, or a written exemption under 40 CFR 72.7 or 72.8 shall be construed as:

(a)	Except as expressly provided in Title IV of the Clean Air Act (42 USC 7651 to 7651(o)), exempting or excluding the Permittee and, to the extent applicable, the designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT3, from compliance with any other provision of the Clean Air Act, including the provisions of Title I of the Clean Air Act relating to applicable National Ambient Air Quality Standards or State Implementation Plans;

(b)	Limiting the number of allowances a unit can hold; provided, that the number of allowances held by the unit shall not affect the source's obligation to comply with any other provisions of the Clean Air Act;

(c)	Requiring a change of any kind in any state law regulating electric utility rates and charges, affecting any state law regarding such state regulation, or limiting such state regulation, including any prudence review requirements under such state law;

(d)	Modifying the Federal Power Act (16 USC 791(a) et seq.) or affecting the authority of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission under the Federal Power Act; or,

(e)	Interfering with or impairing any program for competitive bidding for power supply in a state in which such a program is established.
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NOTICE OF 30‑DAY PERIOD

FOR PUBLIC COMMENT



Preliminary Findings Regarding a Title IV (Acid Rain) Permit Renewal



for Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station in Madison County



[bookmark: Text113][bookmark: Text153]Title IV (Acid Rain) Permit No.: AR 095-47740-00051



[bookmark: Text205]Notice is hereby given that the above company has submitted a Title IV (Acid Rain) permit renewal application to the Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ), regarding its stationary gas turbine electric generating plant, located at 6035 Park Rd, Anderson, IN  46011. 



A copy of the permit application and IDEM’s preliminary findings have been sent to:



Anderson Public Library Lapel Branch

610 Main St

Lapel, IN 46051



A copy of the preliminary findings is available on the Internet at: http://www.in.gov/ai/appfiles/idem-caats/.



A copy of the application and preliminary findings is also available via IDEM’s Virtual File Cabinet (VFC).  To access VFC, please go to: https://www.in.gov/idem/ and enter VFC in the search box.  You will then have the option to search for permit documents using a variety of criteria.



How can you participate in this process?



The date that this notice is posted on IDEM’s website (https://www.in.gov/idem/public-notices/) marks the beginning of a 30-day public comment period.  If the 30th day of the comment period falls on a day when IDEM offices are closed for business, all comments must be postmarked or delivered in person on the next business day that IDEM is open.



You may request that IDEM hold a public hearing about this draft permit.  If adverse comments concerning the air pollution impact of this draft permit are received, with a request for a public hearing, IDEM will decide whether or not to hold a public hearing.  IDEM could also decide to hold a public meeting instead of, or in addition to, a public hearing.  If a public hearing or meeting is held, IDEM will make a separate announcement of the date, time, and location of that hearing or meeting.  At a hearing, you would have an opportunity to submit written comments and make verbal comments.  At a meeting, you would have an opportunity to submit written comments, ask questions, and discuss any air pollution concerns with IDEM staff.



Comments and supporting documentation, or a request for a public hearing should be sent in writing to IDEM at the address below.  If you comment via e-mail, please include your full U.S. mailing address so that you can be added to IDEM’s mailing list to receive notice of future action related to this permit.  If you do not want to comment at this time, but would like to receive notice of future action related to this permit application, please contact IDEM at the address below.  Please refer to permit number AR 095-47740-00051 in all correspondence.  





Comments should be sent to: 



Ghislaine Aponte

IDEM, Office of Air Quality

100 North Senate Avenue

MC 61-53 IGCN 1003

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251

(800) 451-6027, ask for Ghislaine Aponte or (317) 232-4093

Or dial directly: (317) 232-4093

Fax: (317) 232-6749 attn: Ghislaine Aponte

E-mail: ghernand@idem.IN.gov



All comments will be considered by IDEM when we make a decision to issue or deny the permit.  Comments that are most likely to affect final permit decisions are those based on the rules and laws governing this permitting process (326 IAC 2), air quality issues, and technical issues.  IDEM does not have legal authority to regulate zoning, odor, or noise.  For such issues, please contact your local officials.



For additional information about air permits and how the public and interested parties can participate, refer to the IDEM Air Permits page on the Internet at: https://www.in.gov/idem/airpermit/public-participation/; and the Citizens' Guide to IDEM on the Internet at: https://www.in.gov/idem/resources/citizens-guide-to-idem/.



What will happen after IDEM makes a decision?



Following the end of the public comment period, IDEM will issue a Notice of Decision stating whether the permit has been issued or denied.  If the permit is issued, it may be different than the draft permit because of comments that were received during the public comment period.  If comments are received during the public notice period, the final decision will include a document that summarizes the comments and IDEM’s response to those comments.  If you have submitted comments or have asked to be added to the mailing list, you will receive a Notice of the Decision.  The notice will provide details on how you may appeal IDEM’s decision, if you disagree with that decision.  The final decision will also be available on the Internet at the address indicated above and will also be sent to the local library indicated above, the IDEM Regional Office indicated above, and the IDEM public file room on the 12th floor of the Indiana Government Center North, 100 N. Senate Avenue, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251.



If you have any questions, please contact Ghislaine Aponte of my staff at the above address.









[bookmark: Text61]Ghassan Shalabi, Section Chief

Permits Branch

Office of Air Quality





		An Equal Opportunity Employer
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Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station		Page 4 of 4

Anderson, Indiana		TSD for AR 095-47740-00051

Permit Reviewer: Ghislaine Aponte



Indiana Department of Environmental Management

Office of Air Quality

Technical Support Document
For a Title IV (Acid Rain) Permit Renewal

Source Background and Description

Source Name: 	 Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station	

Source Location: 	6035 Park Rd, Anderson, IN  46011	

Mailing Address: 	11610 N College Ave, Carmel IN 46032	

County:		Madison	

Operated By:  	Indiana Municipal Power Agency	

Designated Representative: 	Jack F. Alvey	

ORIS Code: 	7336 	

Previous Title IV (Acid Rain) Permit No.:	AR 095-41323-00051

[bookmark: _Hlk168647806]Title IV (Acid Rain) Renewal Permit No.:	AR 095-47740-00051

Permit Reviewer: 	Ghislaine Aponte	

The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM), Office of Air Quality (OAQ) has reviewed a Title IV (Acid Rain) permit renewal application submitted by Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station on April 17, 2024.  The application is for the operation of the following affected units at a station located at 6035 Park Rd, Anderson, Indiana.

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



This Title IV (Acid Rain) permit renewal AR 095-47740-00051, when issued, will have a term of five years and will involve the same affected units as indicated in the initial Title IV (Acid Rain) permit AR 095-41323-00051. 

Existing Title IV (Acid Rain) Approvals

The source has been operating under the following previous Title IV (Acid Rain) approvals:

(a) AR 095-11900-00051, issued on July 25, 2000, 

(b) AR 095-19863-00051, issued on August 3, 2005,

(c) AR 095-28886-00051, Issued on March 29, 2010,

(d) AR 095-34704-00051, issued on November 25, 2014, and

(e) AR 095-34704-00051, issued on October 17, 2019.

Indiana Municipal Power Agency - Anderson Station was issued a Title IV permit for the Power Plant, effective from October 17, 2019 to October 17, 20247.  

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]Program Description

The following information is provided to explain the Acid Rain Program. 

(a)	Goal of the Program

[bookmark: _Hlk68100588][bookmark: _Hlk68100598]The goal of the 1990 Clean Air Act (CAA) Amendments, Acid Rain Program is to reduce the impact of man‑made emissions of sulfur dioxide (SO2) and nitrogen oxide (NOx) on lakes, streams, forests, crops and, most important, the health of the public, by a nationwide allocation of SO2 emissions from power plants.  While it may not seem to be a local problem, the information collected shows a need for this reduction.  This is because these emissions can be transported great distances.  Results of the SO2 and NOx program, along with past, present and future plans, can be found on the Internet at https://www.epa.gov/acidrain.  Additional information in the form of maps showing the results of the SO2 and NOx limitations can be found on the Internet at http://nadp.slh.wisc.edu/.

(b)	Federal Rules

The emission allowances and conditions in this draft Title IV (Acid Rain) permit were taken from the limits developed by the U.S. EPA for the Acid Rain Program pursuant to Title IV of the Clean Air Act, 42 United States Code 7401, as amended by Public Law 101‑5049 (November 15, 1990).  Parts 72 through 78 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), 61 Federal Register (FR) 59142, 61 FR 67111, 61 FR 68821, and 62 FR 3463, apply to regulated power plants.

(c)	Indiana’s Rules

Title 326 of the Indiana Administrative Code (IAC) Article 21, Acid Deposition Control, has adopted the federal rule by referencing 40 CFR 72 through 78, 61 FR 59142, 61 FR 67111, 61 FR 68821, and 62 FR 3463.  The rule incorporates the requirements of Title IV, Clean Air Act Acid Rain Program, of the 1990 Clean Air Act (CAA).

(d)	Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) Emission Allocations

Beginning in 2010, the Clean Air Act has placed a cap at 8.95 million on the number of allowances issued to units each year.  No allocations were made for new sources.  New regulated power plants have to obtain sulfur dioxide emission allocations by purchasing them from pre‑existing power plants that have received U.S. EPA allocations.  A regulated power plant may have emission allocations to sell because the plant purchased newer, less polluting, equipment. The U.S. EPA keeps track of the transfer of all sulfur dioxide emission allocations in an official accounting system.

(e)	Nitrogen Oxide Emission (NOx) Limitations

The emission limitations for NOx under this part apply to each affected coal-fired utility unit subject to section 404(d) or 409(b) of the Act on the date the unit is required to meet the Acid Rain emissions reduction requirements for SO2.



Specific Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) Emission Allocations

[bookmark: _Hlk168647965]The natural gas‑fired simple cycle combustion gas turbines, Units ACT1, ACT2, and ACT 3, have no annual allocated sulfur dioxide emission allowances established in the Title IV Acid Rain Program.  The gas turbines, ACT1, ACT2, and ACT 3 will be required to seek sulfur dioxide emission allowances from other units, in order to account for all sulfur dioxide emissions, as required by 40 CFR 72.9(c). 

Emissions Monitoring Requirements

The Permittee and, to the extent applicable, the designated representative of ACT1, ACT2, and ACT 3 must comply with the monitoring requirements set out in 40 CFR 75 and 72.9(b)(1) and (2).  The source must measure and record sulfur dioxide emissions.  The source must report these measurements to IDEM and U.S. EPA.  These records and reports are used to determine if the source is in compliance with the sulfur dioxide allocation program.  The requirements of the Title IV (Acid Rain) permit do not affect the source’s responsibility to monitor emissions of other pollutants or other emissions characteristics required by the Clean Air Act and other operating permit provisions.  Monitoring requirements outlined in the source’s Title IV (Acid Rain) permit renewal application are considered as part of the Title IV (Acid Rain) renewal permit. 

Other Record Keeping and Reporting Requirements

The source must keep copies of all reports and compliance certifications that it submits to demonstrate compliance with the requirements of the Title IV (Acid Rain) permit for five years.  The source must submit the reports and compliance certifications required by the Title IV (Acid Rain) permit to the U.S. EPA and IDEM, OAQ.  Record keeping and reporting requirements outlined in the Title IV (Acid Rain) renewal application are considered part of the Title IV (Acid Rain) renewal permit.

Submissions

The designated representative for each emissions unit must sign and certify every report or other  submission required by the Title IV (Acid Rain) renewal permit.  The designated representative must include the following certification statement in every submission: 

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this document and all its attachments.  Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the information, I certify that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information, including the possibility of fine or imprisonment.”

The designated representative must send the Permittee a notification regarding every submission. The designated representative must also notify the Permittee within ten (10) business days of the receipt of any written determination made by U.S. EPA or IDEM.

Draft Title IV (Acid Rain) Permit Renewal

IDEM has preliminarily determined that the source meets the requirements of Indiana Code (IC) 13‑17‑3‑4 and IC 13‑17‑3‑11 as well as Title IV of the Clean Air Act.  IDEM proposes this draft Title IV (Acid Rain) permit renewal pursuant to 326 IAC 21.

Recommendation

The staff recommends that this Title IV (Acid Rain) Acid Rain permit renewal be approved.

IDEM Contact

(a)	Permit

If you have any questions regarding this Title IV (Acid Rain) renewal permit, please contact Ghislaine Aponte, Indiana Department Environmental Management, Office of Air Quality, Permits Branch, 100 North Senate Avenue, MC 61-53 IGCN 1003, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251, or by telephone at (317) 232-4093 or (800) 451-6027, and ask for Ghislaine Aponte or (317) 232-4093.

(b)	Compliance Inspection 

The source will be inspected by IDEM’s compliance inspection staff.  Persons seeking to obtain information regarding the source’s compliance status or to report any potential violation of any permit condition should contact Pat Austin at the Office of Air Quality (OAQ) address or by telephone at (317) 234-3491 or toll free at 1‑800‑451‑6027 extension 4-3491.

(c)	Copies

Copies of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) referenced in the permit may be obtained from:

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Office of Air Quality
100 North Senate Avenue
MC 61‑53 IGCN 1003
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204‑2251

or

The Government Printing Office 
Washington, D.C. 20402

or

on the U.S. Government Printing Office's Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (eCFR) website located on the Internet at: https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR.
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**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Mohamed,
     I am confirming that I have received the draft version of the permit for review and am able to
access the files in their current format.  I do not have any comments.  Thank you.
 

Adam Watts​​​​

Compliance and Safety Manager
Indiana Municipal Power Agency
A: 11610 N. College Ave., Carmel, IN 46032
P: 317‑428‑6710 | E: adam.watts@impa.com | W: www.impa.com

From: Mohamed, Hind I <HMohamed@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Adam Watts <adam.watts@impa.com>
Subject: RE: Applicant Review for Acid Rain /Renewal No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal
Power Agency - Anderson Station

 
Hello, I am Hind Mohamed , permit write assigned to the current permit, I will be available to
address your comments till Ghislaine comes back. Thanks
 
 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
 

Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Hind Mohamed
Environmental manager|Office of Air Quality
• (317)234-6543  • HMohamed]@idem.IN.gov

mailto:adam.watts@impa.com
mailto:HMohamed@idem.IN.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-1d1dcd098617a4a0&q=1&e=a355e65b-a5f5-4ef8-82b2-d4133f98dc73&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.impa.com%2F
mailto:adam.watts@impa.com
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-1d1dcd098617a4a0&q=1&e=a355e65b-a5f5-4ef8-82b2-d4133f98dc73&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.impa.com%2F
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From: Mohamed, Hind I 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:58 AM
To: adam.watts@impa.com
Subject: Applicant Review for Acid Rain /Renewal No. 095-47740-00051 for Indiana Municipal Power
Agency - Anderson Station
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
 

https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-aa99cebdc3c293f6&q=1&e=a355e65b-a5f5-4ef8-82b2-d4133f98dc73&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2Fidemcustserva
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
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